From: San Bernardino Community College District [mailto:chancellor@sbccd.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of

San Bernardino Community College District
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Wurtz, Keith A. <kwurtz@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: Three 3 Things from SBCCD

SAN BERNARDINO ‘ COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

three - things

You're invited to a public forum
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFUZcQ4_Ng45DPWHWeBYh4x5GUmktBXg1qGJBjixWoWslDGjB0FMRd-oG8u7a_gAZyihoNGl7-Rhc8zOhf7CqhqzbeocjLNaGDykN6wtEQLwN_40jxc6TZwVuTxPsmav10yFWfchgI0YFyinB4hhWAqEqSZ2g76_THsAzwvqdWXQE2j0qkkl1VlwDtW8tyHZDNkg9CKMUm3Ia&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==

On March 4 and 5, we are hosting four public forums to gather input about the
qualities, characteristics, and qualifications the SBCCD community is seeking in
its next chancellor.

RSVP to attend a public forum.

1st anniversary of The Free College Promise


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFUZcQ4_Ng45DPWHWeBYh4x5GUmktBXg1qGJBjixWoWslDGjB0FMRd-oG8u7a_gAZyihoNGl7-Rhc8zOhf7CqhqzbeocjLNaGDykN6wtEQLwN_40jxc6TZwVuTxPsmav10yFWfchgI0YFyinB4hhWAqEqSZ2g76_THsAzwvqdWXQE2j0qkkl1VlwDtW8tyHZDNkg9CKMUm3Ia&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==
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This month marks the first anniversary of The Free College Promise at the San
Bernardino Community College District. This innovative initiative is transforming
our community’s economic future by placing higher education and career training
within reach of local hard-working students. The Free College Promise offers two
years of free tuition and textbooks, and student support to full-time students,
starting with the high school graduating class of 2019.

By the numbers:

« 1,700 students are currently benefiting from The Free College Promise at
Crafton Hills College and San Bernardino Valley College
1,309 students are low-income
748 students will be the first in their family to achieve a college education
1,116 stiare preparing to transfer to a four-year university
17% increase in overall academic success in college-level courses
Top five high schools with the highest number of enrolled students: Rialto,
Pacific, Cajon, San Gorgonio, and Arroyo

SBCCD hosts federal officials to promote local
economic growth


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFWtsLXBrf9OSOs99N1DB17eF75c7GxSmJKTiGZKiwdB6LQMzitUsBjc90pAcbC0yu64093GGzVFFZPvUBFr_eqisfObCfEPVV-0Y6N8RhvHW&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==

The U.S. Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Economic Development, Dr. John
Fleming, visited the San Bernardino Community College District on February 26.
Officials from SBCCD, San Bernardino International Airport, Building Industry
Association Baldy View Chapter, and University of California Riverside testified


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFUZcQ4_Ng45DTNkgiJKQyUKfYDL0sQWGHs2gisNJVI2Vif8LYYXhTOtXZlLiPXr9zIHI6Hsl2ABcf__4gctGvUCcymGD9ahTVWxYK2cuJHPPROy0ur_8n27W4pW2Bw-oe7ATNQl-nHugAyjQPCPKvlr5cvukvwoia99cLzkOr-LhTULYwDW42DJzdGDXbcICMkw6DQMkTYBNoAUXzPRtpcw0v-axn77k5A==&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==

on the positive impact that Opportunity Zone federal investments are having in
our region.

See photo essay.

Something to talk about

C Inland Empire

ensus

IECounts.org

The 2020 Census will help decide how billions of federal dollars will reach K-12
schools, colleges, students and families. However, many people in our
community, historically, don't get counted. You can help demystify the 2020


http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFUZcQ4_Ng45DTNkgiJKQyUKfYDL0sQWGHs2gisNJVI2Vif8LYYXhTOtXZlLiPXr9zIHI6Hsl2ABcf__4gctGvUCcymGD9ahTVWxYK2cuJHPPROy0ur_8n27W4pW2Bw-oe7ATNQl-nHugAyjQPCPKvlr5cvukvwoia99cLzkOr-LhTULYwDW42DJzdGDXbcICMkw6DQMkTYBNoAUXzPRtpcw0v-axn77k5A==&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFbTTyZ_ZQuVzV9bnXUhySDQFHIDgPLiPoOueGHnvvJn1xQHxzxkfYXE14h7XthcIwV2DU3mb-5KbxSQ6X1xjkyXm8FfPMnKxxA==&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==

Census by inviting an official census ambassador to speak to your classroom,
workplace meeting, or community group. The census starts April 1.

Pledge to talk to your students, friends and family about the Census 2020.
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How to Do Business Cesar Chavez Crafton Hills College

with K-12 & Colleges Celebration Dinner Foundation Gala Dinner

Thurs., March 19 Wed., March 25 & Auction
6 to 8 p.m. 6to 9 p.m. Sat., April 18
SBCCD Boardroom B-100 5:30 p.m.

Reqister Contact Ed Gomez Reaqister
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About SBCCD

With an annual economic impact of $621.8 million,
the San Bernardino Community College District
opens doors of opportunity for 27,000 students
through Crafton Hills College and San Bernardino
Valley College. For nearly 100 years, we have
provided affordable access to higher education and
career training programs for the residents of Big
Bear, Colton, Grand Terrace, Highland, Lake
Arrowhead, Loma Linda, Redlands, Rialto, San
Bernardino and Yucaipa. We educate the health
care professionals that serve our medical needs,
veterans who have served our country, police and
firefighters who keep us safe, and skilled workers
who fuel our economy. Beyond our campuses, we
inform and inspire learners of all ages through
EMPIRE | KVCR, the PBS and NPR affiliate station
for the Inland Empire on TV channel 24 and 91.9
FM. www.sbccd.edu

Board of Trustees

Dr. Anne L. Viricel, Board Chair

Dr. Stephanie Houston, Board Vice President
Gloria Macias Harrison, Board Clerk

John Longville, Member

Frank Reyes, Member

Dr. Donald L. Singer, Member

Joseph Williams, Member

Elijah Gerard, Student Trustee

Maritza Mariscal-Medina, Student Trustee

Interim Chancellor
Jose F. Torres

Presidents
Dr. Kevin Horan, Crafton Hills College
Diana Z. Rodriguez, San Bernardino Valley College
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0017xeDkSDncS0krvWhnRviINEGKiwM4VEDY7TiSn_WjB9sDWACmncjFVZP31-gepNWAmh5Ebg0PdlDe7on5RmKgmivM5XRv8Nln3FQo-VMy3rOReh_kqfhjHu4-GerCsSnNsZ1XA5tIn0=&c=o8SCnm4kmkSKPweIrbaOU0uVcoiIoi3L8maOSI31yjA8xoRnDr8Hpg==&ch=y2cjvzAyPMdpeOmEUhrKM7zrjsCuIDvomklg399eLSresBkFQlZO8w==
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San Bernardino Community College District | 550 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200, San
Bernardino, CA 92408
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